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From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2016 9:40 AM

To: Don Rome

Subject: FW: Docket No. 160025-EU: Request for Change to Docket Title

Good morning, Don,

Per our earlier conversation, we have updated the docket title to reflect, “Joint petition for approval of
amendment to territorial agreement in Orange County, by Orlando Utilities Commission and Duke
Energy Florida, LLC.”

If you have any questions or concerns, let me know. Have a good day!

Dorothy

From: Don Rome

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 3:27 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Docket No. 160025-EU: Request for Change to Docket Title

Hi, Dorothy. Counsel suggested the docket title shown below during review of the dr: : staff
recommendation and | think their suggestion is better. If it's not too late, please change the
title of Docket No. 160025-EU to read as fc¢ ows:

“Joint petition for approval to amend territorial agreement in Orange County, by Orlando
Utilities Commission and [ ke Energy Florida, LLC.”

Thanks for your patience and understanding. :)
Don
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